
United States Departinent of the Interior 
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT 

Alaska OCS Region 
3 80 I Centerpoint Drive, Suite 500 

Anchorage, Alaska 99503-5823 

APR 2 1 2016 

Mr. Kevin Tabler 
Land Manager 
Hilcorp Alaska, LLC 
3800 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 1400 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

Dear Mr. Tabler: 

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement (BSEE) has reviewed your request to add 
Lease OCS-Y-1886 to the Liberty Unit and have no objection to the inclusion. We have also 
accepted the following documents into the Liberty Unit record. 

• Copy of Current Liberty Unit Joint Operating Agreement 
• Revised Exhibits A and B to the Liberty Unit 
• Working Interest Owner Joinder Agreement to the Libe1iy Unit and Unit Operating 

Agreement 

lf you have any questions, please contact Mr. Kyle Monkelien at (907) 334-5307 or 
kyle. monkelien@bsee.gov. 

cc: / BOEM 
R. L. Skillern, BP 
Teresa Imm, ASRC 

Sincerely, 

~:<.::OCSRegion 


